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Carol DeSoto

From: applications@charlescountymd.gov on behalf of Charles County Government 
<applications@charlescountymd.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 2:24 PM
To: Public Record
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Comprehensive Plan Amendment – Lands Surrounding Maryland 

Airport
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Public Hearing Comment Form 

Questions or More Information (301) 645-0570 

Name 
David Zihlman  

Address 
1 Greenway cy 
Indian Head, Md 20640 

Phone 
7738784614  

Email 
dave312@me.com 

Are you: 
For Topic 

Comment 
We need to keep the Airport a viable asset for the county. Let the land around the airport be zoned to support the airport activities. 
The land around the airport isn't good for residential or anything else. Make that land useful so it saves the airport and generates 
needed tax revenue. Allowing the airport the land it needs to function and thrive supports ALL the county, with improved 
transportation, more tax revenue, more reasons other businesses might locate here, and most of all JOBS, JOBS, JOBS, something 
everyone can understand. 
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Thank you, 
Charles County, MD  
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